

MAYOR

Peyton Jamison

CITY COUNCIL

Andrea Verhoff	Carol Cookerly
Juliette Johnson	Paul Moore
Jan C. Jacobus	Rick Mohrig

July 19, 2023

Kim Benjamin
Community Development Manager
Health and Human Services, Community Development Department
137 Peachtree Street, S.W.
Suite 300
Atlanta, GA 30303

Re: Cooperation Agreement for Program Years January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2026

Dear Ms. Benjamin:

Please be advised that the City of Milton City Council voted on July 19, 2023, to decline to participate in Fulton County's Urban County CDBG Program. The City understands that this exclusion will be effective for the entire three-year period for which Fulton County qualifies unless the City of Milton specifically elects to be included in a subsequent year for the remainder of Fulton County's three-year qualification period.

Sincerely,



Steven Krokoff
City Manager
City of Milton

cc: Adrian M. Fields, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development